Kendall Sawyer

Attachments: 2023 City Council Liaison Appointments_Barnacle.docx

From: Barnacle, Brian <bbarnacle@cityofpetaluma.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 3:15 PM

To: Kendall Sawyer <ksawyer@cityofpetaluma.org>

Cc: McDonnell, Kevin <kmcdonnell@cityofpetaluma.org>
Subject: Re: Council Liaison Appointments for 2023

Hi Kendall,

Happy holidays -- | hope all is well in your family. Apologies for the delay in returning this; | took a short break
from screentime.

Mayor-elect -- please reach out if there is an assignment you'd like me to take/leave. I've laid out my priorities,
but will be flexible if it will help provide comprehensive coverage of these important laison assignments.

Thank you both and happy new year!

Best,
Brian



CITY COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES | POSITION 2022 2023
Airport Commission Council Liaison Pocekay 22
Climate Action Commission Council Liaison Fischer 6
Fairgrounds Ad-Hoc CounC|_I Ad Hac 2
Committee
Pedestrian & Bicycle Advisory Committee Council Liaison McDonnell 1
Planning Commission Council Liaison McDonnell 7
Recreation, Music & Parks Commission Council Liaison Barnacle 4
Transit Advisory Committee Council Liaison King 8
Youth Commission Council Liaison King 16
COUNTY, REGIONAL, OUTSIDE BOARDS | POSITION 2022 2023
Disaster Council Mayor (by Barrett
Charter)
Health Action Council Council Rep Pocekay 10
Legislative Committee i
(Su%committee to Mayors’ & Councilmembers’ '(Al\(l)tunCIltRep gealy | 17
Association) ernate arnacle
North Bay Water Reuse Authority Board of Council Rep Barnacle 13
Directors Alternate McDonnell
North Bay Watershed Association Council Liaison McDonnell 14
Alternate Healy
Petaluma Library Advisory Board Council Liaison Barrett 15
Petaluma Valley Ground Water Sustainability Council Rep Healy 9
Agency Alternate Benedetti-Petnic
Sonoma Clean Power Authority (SCPA) Board Council Rep King 3
of Directors Alternate McDonnell
Sonoma County Homeless System of Care Council Rep Pocekay
. . (2-year term) 18
Leadership Council McDonnell
Alternate
Sonoma County Regional Waste Management Staff Rep Carter 19
Authority Alternate Flynn
Sonoma County Transportation Council Re Fischer
Authority/Regional Climate Protection Alternate P Barnacle 5
(SCTA/RCPA)
Sonoma County Water Advisory Committee Council Rep Healy 11
(WAC) Alternate King
Sonqma County Water Agency Zone 2A Council Rep Barrett 21
Advisory Committee
Council Barrett
Transient Occupancy Tax Subcommittee (TOT) . King 19
Subcommittee
Pocekay
Visitors” Program Advisory Committee Council Liaison Healy 20

(meets as part of Petaluma Downtown Association)




Kendall Sawyer

Attachments: 2023 City Council Liaison Appointments.docx

From: Janice Cader Thompson

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 2:56 PM
To: Kendall Sawyer ksawyer@cityofpetaluma.org
Subject: Council appointments

---Warning: Use caution before clicking any attachments. THIS EMAIL IS FROM OUTSIDE OUR EMAIL SYSTEM.---

Kendal | added my 2nd place choices. Sorry and thank you,
Janice

From: Janice Cader Thompson

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 2:54 PM

To: Kendall Sawyer <ksawyer@cityofpetaluma.org>

Subject: Council appointments 2023

---Warning: Use caution before clicking any attachments. THIS EMAIL IS FROM OUTSIDE OUR EMAIL SYSTEM.---

Kendal, | wrote my name in the document for 2023 appointments.

Janice



CITY COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES | POSITION 2022 2023
Airport Commission Council Liaison Pocekay
Climate Action Commission Council Liaison Fischer
Fairgrounds Ad-Hoc CounC|_I Ad Hac Janice
Committee
Pedestrian & Bicycle Advisory Committee Council Liaison McDonnell
Planning Commission Council Liaison McDonnell 2" Janice
Recreation, Music & Parks Commission Council Liaison Barnacle Janice
Transit Advisory Committee Council Liaison King
Youth Commission Council Liaison King
COUNTY, REGIONAL, OUTSIDE BOARDS | POSITION 2022 2023
Disaster Council Mayor (by Barrett
Charter)
Health Action Council Council Rep Pocekay
(Igigiiﬁgxgﬁgrpﬂggﬁg’e& Councilmembers’ Council Rep Healy Aligrnate
Association) Alternate Barnacle Janice
North Bay Water Reuse Authority Board of Council Rep Barnacle
Directors Alternate McDonnell
North Bay Watershed Association Council Liaison McDonnell
Alternate Healy
Petaluma Library Advisory Board Council Liaison Barrett
Petaluma Valley Ground Water Sustainability Council Rep Healy
Agency Alternate Benedetti-Petnic
Sonoma Clean Power Authority (SCPA) Board Council Rep King ond Janice
of Directors Alternate McDonnell
Sonoma County Homeless System of Care Council Rep Pocekay
. . (2-year term)
Leadership Council McDonnell
Alternate
Sonoma County Regional Waste Management Staff Rep Carter
Authority Alternate Flynn
Sonoma County Transportation Council Re Fischer
Authority/Regional Climate Protection Alternate P Barnacle Janice
(SCTA/RCPA)
Sonoma County Water Advisory Committee Council Rep Healy
(WAC) Alternate King
Sonqma County Water Agency Zone 2A Council Rep Barrett
Advisory Committee
Council Barrett
Transient Occupancy Tax Subcommittee (TOT) . King Janice
Subcommittee
Pocekay
Visitors’ Program Advisory Committee Council Liaison Healy

(meets as part of Petaluma Downtown Association)




Kendall Sawyer

Attachments: Liaison 2022 Scan_0001.pdf

From: Michael Healy

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 10:21 AM

To: Kendall Sawyer <ksawyer@cityofpetaluma.org>

Cc: McDonnell, Kevin <kmcdonnell@cityofpetaluma.org>
Subject: Fw: Council Liaison Appointments for 2023

---Warning: Use caution before clicking any attachments. THIS EMAIL IS FROM OUTSIDE OUR EMAIL SYSTEM.---

Kendall,
Here you go.
Mike



CITY COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES | POSITION 2022 2023
Airport Commission Council Liaison Pocekay
Climate Action Commission Council Liaison | Fischer
. Council Ad Hoc &
Fairgrounds Ad-Hoc Committee NR # b
Pedestrian & Bicycle Advisory Committee Council Liaison McDonnell
Planning Commission Council Liaison McDonnell
Recreation, Music & Parks Commission Council Liaison Barnacle
Transit Advisory Committee Council Liaison King
Youth Commission Council Liaison King
COUNTY, REGIONAL, OUTSIDE BOARDS | POSITION 2022 2023
i i . Mayor (by
Disaster Council Charter) Barrett
Health Action Council Council Rep Pocekay
Legislative Committee Council Rep Healy MTH P~
(Subcommittee to Mayors’ & Councilmembers’ Alt ¢ B 1
Association) ernae GRTHEE
North Bay Water Reuse Authority Board of Council Rep Barnacle
Directors Alternate McDonnell
_ Council Liaison McDonnell
North Bay Watershed Association Alternate Hesly
Petaluma Library Advisory Board Council Liaison | Barrett
Petaluma Valley Ground Water Sustainability Council Rep Healy
Agency Alternate Benedetti-Petnic
Sonoma Clean Power Authority (SCPA) Board Council Rep King
of Directors Alternate McDonnell
Sonoma County Homeless System of Care —— Pocekay
‘ e . (2-year term)
Leadership Council McDonnell
Alternate
Sonoma County Regional Waste Management Staff Rep Carter
Authority Alternate Flynn
Sonoma County Transportation _. ;
Authority/Regional Climate Protection i?g‘;;tle{ep g;;?;gle
(SCTA/RCPA)
Sonoma County Water Advisory Committee Council Rep Healy MTH # )
(WAC) Alternate King
Sonoma County Water Agency Zone 2A .
Advisory Committee el Bep SN T A 3
; q Council Brflrrett
Transient Occupancy Tax Subcommittee (TOT) : King
Subcommittee
Pocekay
Visitors’ Program Advisory Committee ST i
(meets as part of Petaluma Downtown Association) Council Liaison Healy
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Kendall Sawyer

Attachments: 2023 City Council Liaison Appointments.docx

From: Karen Nau

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 2:45 PM

To: Kendall Sawyer <ksawyer@cityofpetaluma.org>
Subject: Re: Council Liaison Appointments for 2023

---Warning: Use caution before clicking any attachments. THIS EMAIL IS FROM OUTSIDE OUR EMAIL SYSTEM.---
Dear Kendall & Mayor McDonnell,

Here are my top 3 picks for Liaison positions. | didn't want to step on toes, by asking
for more. Also the others outside the County like ABAG or MTC, | would consider.

Karen Nau

"Life will always throw you curves, just keep fouling them off....the right pitch will come,
but when it does, be prepared to run the bases.”" --Rick Maksian



CITY COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES | POSITION 2022 2023
Airport Commission Council Liaison Pocekay Nau
Climate Action Commission Council Liaison Fischer
Fairgrounds Ad-Hoc CounC|_I Ad Hac Nau
Committee
Pedestrian & Bicycle Advisory Committee Council Liaison McDonnell
Planning Commission Council Liaison McDonnell
Recreation, Music & Parks Commission Council Liaison Barnacle Nau
Transit Advisory Committee Council Liaison King Nau
Youth Commission Council Liaison King
COUNTY, REGIONAL, OUTSIDE BOARDS | POSITION 2022 2023
Disaster Council Mayor (by Barrett
Charter)
Health Action Council Council Rep Pocekay
Legislative Committee Council Rep Healy
(Subcommittee to Mayors’ & Councilmembers’
Association) Alternate Barnacle
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
Authority/Regional Climate Protection Alternate P Barnacle Nau
(SCTA/RCPA)
Sonoma County Water Advisory Committee Council Rep Healy
(WAC) Alternate King
Sonqma County Water Agency Zone 2A Council Rep Barrett
Advisory Committee
Council Barrett
Transient Occupancy Tax Subcommittee (TOT) . King Nau
Subcommittee
Pocekay
Visitors” Program Advisory Committee Council Liaison Healy Nau

(meets as part of Petaluma Downtown Association)




Kendall Sawyer

Attachments: 2023 City Council Liaison Appointments-DPoc.pages

From: Pocekay, Dennis <dpocekay@cityofpetaluma.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 11:44 AM

To: Kendall Sawyer <ksawyer@cityofpetaluma.org>
Subject: Re: Council Liaison Appointments for 2023

Hi Kendall-
Attached is my preference list; please let me know if issues.
Dennis



CITY COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES | POSITION 2022 2023
Airport Commission Council Liaison Pocekay 11
Climate Action Commission Council Liaison Fischer 5
Fairgrounds Ad-Hoc CounC|_I Ad Hoc 2
Committee
Pedestrian & Bicycle Advisory Committee Council Liaison McDonnell
Planning Commission Council Liaison McDonnell 12
Recreation, Music & Parks Commission Council Liaison Barnacle 8
Transit Advisory Committee Council Liaison King 6
Youth Commission Council Liaison King 10
COUNTY, REGIONAL, OUTSIDE BOARDS | POSITION 2022 2023
Disaster Council Mayor (by Barrett
Charter)
Health Action Council Council Rep Pocekay 4
Legislative Committee Council Rep Healy
(Subcommittee to Mayors’ & Councilmembers’ Association) | Alternate Barnacle
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
Sonoma Clean Power Authority (SCPA) Board of | Council Rep King 3
Directors Alternate McDonnell
Sonoma County Homeless System of Care Council Rep Pocekay
. . (2-year term) 1
Leadership Council McDonnell
Alternate
Sonoma County Regional Waste Management Staff Rep Carter
Authority Alternate Flynn
Sonoma County Transportation Authority/ Council Rep Fischer
Regional Climate Protection (SCTA/RCPA) Alternate Barnacle
Sonoma County Water Advisory Committee Council Rep Healy
(WAC) Alternate King




Sonoma County Water Agency Zone 2A Advisory

Committee Council Rep Barrett
; Barrett
i . Council ;
Transient Occupancy Tax Subcommittee (TOT) Subcommittee King
Pocekay
Visitors’ Program Advisory Committee Council Liaison Healy

(meets as part of Petaluma Downtown Association)




Kendall Sawyer

Attachments: 2023 City Council Liaison Appointments JS.pdf

From: John Shribbs

Sent: Friday, December 23, 2022 3:40 PM

To: Kendall Sawyer <ksawyer@cityofpetaluma.org>
Subject: Re: Council Liaison Appointments for 2023

---Warning: Use caution before clicking any attachments. THIS EMAIL IS FROM OUTSIDE OUR EMAIL SYSTEM.---
Here is my ranked choices for appt.

See attached PDF.

John








